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Dorothy Menasco VOO0 ARNS

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 12:11 PM

To: Caroline Klancke

Cc: 'DAVIS PHYLLIS'

Subject: RE: Dockets 110005-WS and 110006-WS

Caroline, per your request below, OPC/Reilly has been added as an interested person in Dockets
110005-WS and 110006-WS.

Ms. Davis, if you have any changes or wish to have this information removed, you should
forward those requests to clerk@psec.state.fl.us. That will ensure that the information is handled
ctficiently and accurately.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Flonida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stafe business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 8:30 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: 'DAVIS.PHYLLIS

Subject: FW: Dockets 110005-WS and 110006-WS

Please ensure that Steve Reilly, Office of Public Counsel, is included as an interested person in
Docket Nos. 110005-WS (annual reestablishment of the price index) and 110006-WS (water and
wastewater industry annual reestablishment of authorized range of return on common equity of
water and wastewater utilities). If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not
hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Caroline W, Klanche
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From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 11:21 AM

To: Caroline Klancke

Cc: REILLY.STEVE

Subject: Dockets 110005-WS and 110006-WS
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Per our conversation, please list Stephen C. Reilly, Office of Public Counsel, 111 W. Madison Street, Room 812,
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-1400, as an interested party in the following dockets.

Docket 110005-WS

Annual reestablishment of price increase or decrease index of major categories of operating costs incurred by
water and wastewater utilities pursuant to Section 367.081(4)(a), F.S.

Docket 110006-WS

Water and wastewater industry annual reestablishment of authorized range of return on common equity for water
and wastewater utilities pursuant to Section 367.081(4)(f), F.S.

If you need additional information, please feel free to contact me at 850-488-9330.

Thanks
Phyllis W. Philip-Guide
Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly
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